
Lawrence Kingsley 

2161 West Ridge Drive 

Lancaster, PA  17603 

mail@research-1.com 

646-543-2226 

 

Sept. 20, 2021 

The Hon. Dennis J. Buckley 

Public Utility Commission 

Via: email and efile 

 

Re: Transcript Corrigenda 

Case No. C-2020-3019763 

 

Your Honor: 

 

I  had hoped that I would not have to bother you, but I am unable to receive a 

response from the Secretary’s Bureau about reviewing the transcript from our last 

hearing (Case No. C-2020-3019763). On Sept. 13, for example, I efiled a letter to 

this effect (Confirmation Number 2257433), and several phone calls to the 

Secretary’s Bureau have not been returned. 

 

I therefore would like to ask, please, if Your Honor can assist in terms of making 

this transcript available to me only for corrections. Meanwhile, I request a ten day 

extension of the deadline for making corrections from the time that I actually am 

allowed to review this transcript. 

 

Separately, I will have to file a Motion to Compel Answers to my Interrogatories, 

propounded to PPL on Aug. 27, since here, too, there has been no response. 

 

         Sincerely yours, 

                     /S/  

        Lawrence Kingsley 

 

cc: Kimberly G. Krupka, Esq.  

 GROSS MCGINLEY, LLP 

 


